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ITEM 3
05-22-12

JON R. BURGSTRUM, P.E. DEAN GLUNZ
County Engineer Maintenance Superintendent

MEMO

TO: Dee F. Bruemmer
County Administrator

FROM: Jon R Burgstrum, P.E.
Scott County Engineer

SUBJECT: Temporary Road Closures for the Quad City Triathlon

DATE: May 24, 2012

BECKY WILKISON
Administrative Assistant

Resolution approving temporary road closure for the Quad City Triathlon on June 16th, 2012.

Requesting closure of Y48 (110™ Av) from West Lake Park Gate 5 to Locust Street — West on Locust Street

(160" Street) to Y40 (70" Av) — North on Y40 2 miles to turn around.
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THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
May 24, 2012
APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR THE QUAD CITY TRIATHLON

ON JUNE 16, 2012.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as
follows:

Section 1. That the request for the road closures for the
Quad City Triathlon to close Y48 from West Lake Park
Gate 5 to Locust Street — West on Locust Street

To Y40 — North on Y40 - 2 miles to turn around on

June 16, 2012 i1s approved.

Section 2. That the Quad City Triathlon will work with the

Scott County Sheriff"s Department to provide the

necessary traffic control and safety.

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect

immediately.
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